

## WEB SITES

- Aboriginal Super Information Hwy, Inc.:  
<http://www.abinfohwy.ca>
- Aboriginal Youth Network:  
<http://ayn-0.ayn.ca>
- Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada Online:  
<http://aceis.agr.ca>
- APEC Energy Working Group:  
<http://www.apecenergy.org.au>
- APEC Expert Group on Minerals and Energy Exploration and Development Secretariat:  
<http://www.nrcan.gc.ca/mms/gemeed>
- Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation:  
<http://www.apecsec.org.sg>
- AutoSmart Program:  
<http://oee.nrcan.gc.ca/vehicles>
- Bank of Canada:  
<http://www.bank-banque-canada.ca>
- Biodiversity Stewardship in Resource Industries Initiative:  
<http://www.nrcan.gc.ca/css/imb/hqlib/200026ea.htm>
- Canada Business Service Centres:  
<http://www.cbsc.org>
- Canada Institute for Scientific and Technical Information:  
<http://www.cisti.nrc.ca>
- Canadian Adaptation and Rural Development Fund:  
<http://www.agr.ca/policy/adapt>
- Canadian Biodiversity Information Network:  
<http://www.cbin.ec.gc.ca/cbin/html>
- Canadian Broadcasting Corporation:  
<http://www.cbc.radio-canada.ca>
- Canadian Business Environmental Performance Office:  
<http://virtualoffice.ic.gc.ca/bepo>
- Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety:  
<http://www.ccohs.ca>
- Canadian Centre for Pollution Prevention:  
<http://c2p2online.com>
- Canadian Company Capabilities:  
[http://strategis.gc.ca/sc\\_coinf/ccc/engdoc/homepage.html](http://strategis.gc.ca/sc_coinf/ccc/engdoc/homepage.html)
- Canadian Consumer Information Gateway:  
<http://consumerinformation.ca>
- Canadian Council of Ministers of the Environment:  
<http://www.ccme.ca>
- Canadian Council on Social Development:  
<http://www.ccsd.ca>
- Canadian Cultural Research Network:  
<http://www.arts.uwaterloo.ca/ccm/ccrn>
- Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency:  
<http://www.ceaa.gc.ca>
- Canadian Environmental Network:  
<http://www.cen-rce.org>
- Canadian Environmental Quality Guidelines:  
<http://www.ec.gc.ca/ceqg-rcqe/index.htm>
- Canadian Geoscience Knowledge Network:  
<http://www.cgkn.net>
- Canadian Global Change Program:  
<http://www.globalcentres.org/cgcp>
- Canadian Government Information Locator Service:  
[http://gils.gc.ca/gils/info\\_ea.html](http://gils.gc.ca/gils/info_ea.html)
- Canadian Government Information on the Internet:  
[http://dsp-psd.pwgsc.gc.ca/dsp-psd/Reference/cgii\\_index-e.html](http://dsp-psd.pwgsc.gc.ca/dsp-psd/Reference/cgii_index-e.html)
- Canadian Government Information:  
<http://www.nlc-bnc.ca/cangov/egovinfo.htm>
- Canadian Health Network:  
<http://www.canadian-health-network.ca>
- Canadian Heritage:  
<http://www.pch.gc.ca>
- Canadian Heritage Information Network:  
<http://www.chin.gc.ca>
- Canadian Institute for Environmental Law and Policy:  
<http://www.cielap.org>
- Canadian International Development Agency:  
<http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca>
- Canadian Inventory of Resource Sharing:  
<http://www.nlc-bnc.ca/resource/cirs95/eshractc.htm>
- Canadian Museum of Nature:  
<http://www.nature.ca>
- Canadian Pollution Prevention Information Clearinghouse:  
<http://www.ec.gc.ca/cppic>
- Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission:  
<http://www.crtc.gc.ca>
- Canadian Rural Information Service:  
[http://www.agr.ca/progser/cris\\_e.phtml](http://www.agr.ca/progser/cris_e.phtml)
- Canadian Rural Partnership:  
<http://www.rural.gc.ca>
- Canadian Seniors Policies and Programs Database:  
<http://www.sppd.gc.ca>
- Canadian Soil Information System:  
[http://res.agr.ca/CANSIS/\\_overview.html](http://res.agr.ca/CANSIS/_overview.html)
- Canadian Technology Network:  
<http://www.nrc.ca/ctn>
- Canadian Water Resources Association:  
<http://www.cwra.org>
- Canadian Wildlife Service:  
<http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca>
- Canadian Women's Health Network:  
<http://www.cwhn.ca>
- Canadian Workplace Research Network:  
<http://www.cwrn-rcrmt.org>
- CEONet:  
<http://ceonet.ccrs.nrcan.gc.ca>
- CEPA Environmental Registry:  
<http://www.ec.gc.ca/CEPARRegistry>
- Clean Air Site:  
[http://www.ec.gc.ca/air/menu\\_e.shtml](http://www.ec.gc.ca/air/menu_e.shtml)
- Commission on Sustainable Development:  
<http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/csd.htm>